Memo

To: City Council Members

From: Mayor Allen Joines =~

PC: Lee Garrity, City Manager

Date: December 18, 2017

Re: Recommendations for Appointments and Reappointments to Boards and
Commissions

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Recreation and Parks
Commission:

Tadhg O’Gara (w/m) who resides at 3705 Surrey Way Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27106, Mr.
O’Gara is an Orthopedic Surgeon with Wake Forest Baptist Medical Center. His term will expire
May 2020.

I recommend the following individuals for reappointments to the Public Art Commission:

(Professional Arts Category)
Harry Knabb (w/m) who resides at 5208 Cedarwood Creek Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27104,
Mr. Knabb is Chairman/CEO Art for Arts Sake. His term will expire December 2021,

(Experienced in Grant Writing Category)

Elizabeth M. Repetti (w/f) who resides at 2814 Country Club Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27104,
Ms. Repetti is an Attorney-Director at Bell, Davis & Pitt, P.A. Her term will expire December
2021.




